DANIEL LURIE
MAYOR

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO

TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

FROM: Adam Thongsavat, Liaison to the Board of Supervisors

RE: Public Works, Administrative Codes - Café Tables and Chairs, Display Merchandise, Appurtenant
Building Features, and Sidewalk Shared Spaces

DATE: May 20, 2025

Ordinance amending the Public Works Code to streamline the approval of certain encroachments in the
public right-of-way, to establish a registration requirement in place of all permit requirements and fees
for café tables and chairs and display merchandise, and to eliminate minor encroachment permit
requirements and right-of-way occupancy fees for appurtenant building features; amending the
Administrative Code to exempt café tables and chairs and display merchandise from the Shared Spaces
Program; and affirming the Planning Department’s determination under the California Environmental
Quality Act.

Should you have any questions, please contact Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org
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